N\ CITY OF Exf2zd

J2) FORT LAUDERDALE M
Memorandum
Memorandum No: 21-069
Date: July 12, 2021
To: Honorable Mayor and Commissioners
From: Chris Lagerbloom, ICMA-CM, City Manager

Subject: New Website Design Update

The City of Fort Lauderdale is currently working with our contracted vender, Granicus,
to create a completely redesigned website for the City.

This project has been in the works since January of 2021. The City’s team tasked with
this project has been led by Greg Chavarria, Assistant City Manager, with more recent
involvement from Marc Fein, Strategic Communications Director.

The final design has been submitted for approval. Representatives from all departments
are in the process of rewriting their department pages for the new site and, at the same
time, eliminating pages that do not need to be transferred.

Below is a link to the new and improved design. We hope to have the project completed
to go live by Fall 2021.

Desktop Share Link:
https://visioninternet.invisionapp.com/console/share/3Y2R5F0SKZ

C: Tarlesha W. Smith, Esq., Assistant City Manager
Greg Chavarria, Assistant City Manager
Alain E. Boileau, City Attorney
Jeffrey A. Modarelli, City Clerk
John C. Herbst, City Auditor
Department Director
CMO Managers
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City Commission Regular Meeting
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